
 
 
 
 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Regional Group Officers 
 
FROM:  BVA Director of Member Relations 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Bylaw Amendments and Resolutions for 2023 
 
DATE:  February 1, 2023 
 
1. In Accordance with Section 1b of Article XIX of the BVA National Bylaws, 
Proposed Bylaw Amendments for consideration at the BVA 78th National 
Convention must be received at BVA National Headquarters (Attn: Director of 
Member Relations) no later than 60 days before the convention. 
 
2.  A Proposed Bylaw Amendment or Revision should be complete, concise, 
clearly written, contain the reason(s) for proposing the Amendment or Revision, 
and be signed by an officer of the regional group or the individual member 
drafting the document. Any Proposed Amendments or Revisions must be 
received at BVA National Headquarters no later than June 16, 2023. 
 
3. Proposed Resolutions adopted by the regional groups for consideration at 
the BVA 78th National Convention must be received at BVA National 
Headquarters (Attn: Director of Member Relations), no later than June 16, 2023.  
 
 
 

          
    


